
 
 

 

MEMO TO COUNCIL 2025-012 

 

TO:   Mayor Gerrits and Members of Council 

 

FROM:  Nicole Martin, CAO/Clerk 

 

DATE:  April 2, 2025 

 

SUBJECT:  Tree Day 2025 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Recommendation 
That Memo to Council 2025-012 be received for information. 
 

Background 
The Township has provided the option for residents to purchase trees (seedlings or samplings) 
annually through a program run by the Grand River Conservation Authority. 
 
The GRCA will deliver the trees on Friday May 2, 2025 to the public works yard and staff will sort 
all of the orders in order to prepare for pick up the following day. Tree pick up will be held on 
Saturday May 3, 2025 from 10:00am to 12:00pm.  
 
Council is asked to provide 2 Council members to assist with distribution of the tree orders to 
residents on that day. 
 

Strategic Plan Foundational Pillar: Preserve Our Rural Roots 

Goal #3: Environmental Stewardship  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Nicole Martin, Dipl. M.A. 
CAO/Clerk 
 


